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Ray Beckerman

From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 10:25 AM
To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:07-cv-11446-NG Sony BMG Music Entertainment et al v. Tenenbaum 

Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

United States District Court 

District of Massachusetts 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 12/7/2009 at 10:24 AM EST and filed on 12/7/2009  
Case Name:  Sony BMG Music Entertainment et al v. Tenenbaum
Case Number: 1:07-cv-11446 

Filer: 
WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 12/07/2009
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
Judge Nancy Gertner: Electronic ORDER entered; "With respect to post trial motions: if 
Defendant wishes to challenge any aspect of his trial, including the amount of statutory 
damages awarded by the jury, he may file a motion for new trial or remittitur by January 4, 
2010. See Fed. R. Civ. P. 59(b). Plaintiffs will then have fourteen days from the date on which 
they are served with the motion to respond. See Local R. 7.1(b)(2)." (Gaudet, Jennifer)  

 
1:07-cv-11446 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Matthew H. Feinberg mattfein@feinberg-kamholtz.com, rgifford@feinberg-kamholtz.com 
 
Matthew A. Kamholtz mattkamh@feinberg-kamholtz.com 
 
Mary T. Sullivan msullivan@segalroitman.com, asadler@segalroitman.com, sgillin@segalroitman.com 
 
John R. Bauer jbauer@rc.com, samartin@rc.com 
 
Mark A. Walsh mark.walsh@dl.com 
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Daniel J. Cloherty dcloherty@dwyercollora.com, loconnor@dwyercollora.com, morr@dwyercollora.com, 
vsteinberg@dwyercollora.com 
 
Charles Nesson nesson@law.harvard.edu, imeister@cyber.law.harvard.edu, mharding@law.harvard.edu, 
ray@beckermanlegal.com 
 
Theodore G. Fletcher law@tgfletcher.us 
 
Eve G. Burton eve.burton@hro.com 
 
Timothy M. Reynolds timothy.reynolds@hro.com, anne.allen@hro.com 
 
Michelle Bennett michelle.bennett@usdoj.gov 
 
Victoria L. Steinberg vsteinberg@dwyercollora.com 
 
Free Software Foundation law@tgfletcher.us 
 
1:07-cv-11446 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
 
Diane Cabell  
1587 Massachusetts Avenue 
Cambridge, MA 02138 
 
John Palfrey  
1587 Massachusetts Avenue 
Cambridge, MA 02138 
 
Matthew Oppenheim  
7304 River Falls 
Potomac, MD 20854 
 


